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Charity Croker

Subject: FW: AGM & Board Elections - SWANA NLC Conference 2025

From: SWANA Northern Lights Chapter <info@swananorthernlights.org>  
Sent: May 21, 2025 12:42 PM 
To: Robin Bartlett <rbartlett@md.bonnyville.ab.ca> 
Subject: AGM & Board Elections - SWANA NLC Conference 2025 
 

  

 

 

  

2025 SWANA Northern Lights Conference & AGM 
June 11–13, 2025 | Delta Hotel, Winnipeg, MB 

 

Register Here | Agenda | Sponsorship Opportunities | Board Nomination Form 

  
 

 

 

 

  

 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Annual General Meeting – SWANA Northern Lights 

Chapter 
 

The Annual General Meeting of the SWANA Northern Lights Chapter (NLC) is 

to be held on Thursday, June 12, 2025 at 12:45 pm to 1:25 pm CST at Delta 

Hotels by Marriott Winnipeg, 350 St. Mary Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba. 
 

 

Register to attend the AGM  
 

 

 

Business at the meeting will include elections for the following Board 

positions: 

 Alberta Director (1) 

 Nunavut Director (1) 

 Saskatchewan Director (1) 

 Director at Large (2) 

 Corporate Director (3) 

 Treasurer (1) 

 Vice President (1) 

괘괙괚괛 Download the Nomination Form and submit by June 10, 2025. 

If you are interested in applying or would like more information, please contact 

Sheri at 306-227-8183 or sheri.praski@swananorthernlights.org 

 

For updates or more information go to www.swananorthernlights.org 
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